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DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
21 S. Fruit St., Suite 10
Concord, N.H. 03301-2429

October 4, 2023

Erica Bray, Regulatory Compliance Manager
NRG Business Marketing, LL.C

910 Louisiana St., Ste. B200

Houston. TX 77002

RE:  WVR 2023-003 Waivers of Puc 2003.07, Exemption Form Filing Requirements

Dear Ms. Bray,

After the July 10 deadline specified in Puc 2003.07, you filed a request on behalf of NRG
Business Marketing, LLC (f/k/a Direct Energy Business Marketing, LLC), for an exemption
from the Department of Energy’s (Department) assessment of competitive electric power
suppliers. The Department treated your late-filed request also as a request for a waiver of that

deadline.

Your waiver and exemption requests are granted. If you require an exemption next year, please
file the form before the July 10 deadline.

Thank you.

Sjincerely,

Jared S. Chicoine
Commissioner



